
Bottorff, Thomas E
9/1/2011 11:47:41 AM
'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Request

Sounds good; I'll ask his assistant to schedule this. Do you have a preference on how 
soon?
Tom

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2011 11:42 AM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Cc: Lindh, Frank 
Subject: Request

Tom, can I come talk to Chris? I'm happy with coffee and the three of us (plus Frank if he's available). I 
want to offer him a pat on the back for some stuff the last year, and plant a few bugs in his ear for going 
forward. Nothing to do with details of the NTSB report, or lawsuits, or anything like that. Call me if you 
want to talk about it? Thx.
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